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29 June 2011

Ms Joanne Reid

Director, Trade Measures Branch

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
Cusioms House,

5 Constitution Avenue

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Reid,

RESUMED INVESTIGATION - CFG FROM CHINA, INDONESIA
AND THAILAND

This submission, made on behalf of PT Asahimas Flat Glass Tbk (*AMG") and AGC Flat
Glass Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (“AFAP"), is in response to the TMRO’s decision to revoke
Customs’ decision to terminate the investigation concerning clear float glass (“CFG") from
China, Indonesia and Thailand.

Fundamental to thc TMRO’s revocation of the said termination decision was his concem over
the ability for CSR Viridian (*Viridian™) to make representations on Customs finding that
negligible injury was caused by dumping. This resumed investigation provides opportunity
for Viridian to make these representations. We await access to these representations, which
we trust will be made by 1 July 2011, so that we may provide our comments on them.

In the meantime, we reiterate our view that when the injurious effects of factors other than
dumped imports which were at the same time injuring Viridian during the injury analysis
period are separated and distinguished, as is necessary according to WTO jurisprudence, the
injury experienced by Viridian by reason of dumped imports of themselves is not material.
Our submissions of 23 and 28 September 2010 and 14 October 2010 to the original
investigation provide rationale for this view.
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Rogér Simpson
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